

JERON PIERCE

Aurora, CO 80010 | (C) 5402296577 | j_eron_16@me.com

Professional Summary

Music Producer/Artist with over seven years of creating long-lasting relationships with artists that help cultivate projects that invoke strong emotions within listeners around the world. Open minded and willing to listen, encouraging an untapped performance out of artists, resulting in a professional and polished finished product.

Skills

- Logic Pro & Pro Tools DAWs
- Attention to detail
- Ability to work flexible hours
- Specialized in Hip-Hop/R&B
- Works well with anyone
- Ability to produce/arrange/record/mix projects for worldwide releases

Education

Bachelor of Arts: in Audio Production 9/2017

The Art Institute of Colorado - Denver, CO

Industry Experience

Front of House/Monitor Mixer & Sound Recordist 4/2015 to 6/2015

Heritage Christian Center - Aurora, CO

- In charge of running FOH mix and/or Monitor mix, and for live church services while recording and mixing for DVD
- Achieved desired tonal and harmonic balance by communicating clearly with musicians
- Interpreted and modified music to personalize performances

Audio Intern

Caliper Productions/ANGOTANGO Pictures - Denver, CO 9/2016

- Sound recordist for "Resent" movie production
- Actor

Musician/Artist/Recording Engineer/Mixing Engineer/Graphic Designer

Current

Chop Chop Sweat Shop/C2S2 - Culpeper, VA

Additional Work History

Security Officer

09/2015 to Current

Denver Public Library – Denver, CO

- Circulated among visitors, patrons and employees to preserve order and protect property

Signal Support System Specialist

06/2009 to 12/2012

United States Army – Schofield Barracks, HI

- Established and commanded field communication operations

Cashier

11/2007 to 06/2009

Regal Cinemas 4 – Culpeper, VA

- Handled currency and credit transactions quickly and accurately

Awards & Honors

- GOV security clearance
- Army Achievement Medal (x2)
- Number 1 artist on Reverbnation for Culpeper, VA in 2012

Affiliations

- Audio Engineering Society (AES)
- ASCAP
- IMDB
- TuneCore
- Sound Exchange